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TO: Mz, David Jones, Principal
Coral Glades High School
FROM: . Lee Martin, Chief Building Official [} y .
The Building Department "' e

SUBJECT: Coral Glades High School
. Project No. 3861-22-01
Temporary Certificate.of Occupancy

My understanding is that interior and exterior stairs have been repaired to comply with NFPA 101 and
the Florida Prevention Code, and additional tactile waming is being installed on stairs in certain
Jocations.

Pursuant to Chapter 106.1 of the Florida Bullding Code, 2001, 2 Temporary Cartificate of Ocoupancy is
hereby issued this date for the entire fadlity at Coral Glades High School (7). This Temporary Certificate
of QOccupancy for Coral Glades High School is being issued for a 90-day period contingent upon the
¢ Ell ng .

Before shop equipment can be used, each piece must be wired to a shunt trip breaker. Before showers can
be used, full-depth handicapped accessible seats must be installed where required. Before science
laboratories can be stocked with chemicals, 1/2 ~ lips must be placed on all shelves. Before gas can be
used in laboratories, all piping must be fully-concealed and gas valves modified to permit shut-off
without prior knowledge of equipment. Please refer to the inspection report attached for additional
deficiencies that must be corrected within the ninety {90)-day TCO period

" This Temporary Certificate of Occupancy will no longer be valid upon the expiration date of November
6, 2004; tharefore, the subject building shall nat be occupied beyond that date without corrections of the
attached list. Violations of any of the provisions of this TCO wil] be grounds for immediate revocation,
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